EDUCATIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION OF NJ

TO: Parent/Guardian
FROM: TCS Nurses
RE: Nursing Services; Chapter 226 — Laws of 1991

Existing legislation provides certain nursing services and funding for full-time students in private
schools.

Included in these services, based on available state aid, is maintenance of student health records,
hearing assessment and scoliosis screening.

In addition, your child will receive emergency nursing services for any school-related illness or
injury.

Please sign the form below and return it to the TCS Nurses’ Office as soon as possible.

NON-PUBLIC NURSING SERVICES

I do give my permission
I do NOT give permission
for my child , in grade to participate

(Please Print Child’s Name) (Grade in 25-26)
in nursing services for the 2025/2026 school year.

PISCATAWAY
School District

Timothy Christian School
Name of School

2008 Ethel Road, Piscataway, NJ 08854
School Address

Signature of Parent/Guardian Date

I give the Timothy Christian School nurses permission to share medical information with staff
involved in my child’s care.

Signature of Parent/Guardian Date



